LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 83RD LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 24, 2013
TO: Honorable John Whitmire, Chair, Senate Committee on Criminal Justice
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB281 by Lucio III (Relating to the right of one immediate family member of certain
deceased peace officers to make an oral statement regarding the terms of a plea bargain
agreement.), As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Code of Criminal Procedure relating to the right of one immediate
family member of certain deceased peace officers to make an oral statement regarding the terms of
a plea bargain agreement. Under provisions of the bill, a family member selected by the family of
certain deceased peace officers would be able to make an oral statement before sentencing
regarding whether the family of the peace officer supports or opposes the terms of a plea bargain
agreement. According to the Office of Court Administration the bill would apply to a small
number of cases. No significant fiscal impact to the state is anticipated.

The bill would take effect September 1,2013.
Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 212 Office of Court Administration, Texas Judicial Council
LBB Staff: UP, ESi, JP

Page 1 of 1




